

King County Meeting Proceedings

1200 King County Courthouse 516 Third Avenue Seattle, WA 98104

General Government and Labor Relations Committee

Councilmembers: Larry Gossett, Chair; Pete von Reichbauer, Vice Chair; Larry Phillips

Staff: Mike Alvine (296-0350), Lead Analyst; Jennifer Giambattista (296-1646), Analyst;
Olivia Aguilar (296-1691), Committee Assistant

Room 1001 April 22, 2008 1:30 PM

1. Call to Order

Chair Gossett called the meeting to order at 1:40 p.m.

Roll Call

Present: Mr. Gossett, Mr. von Reichbauer and Mr. Phillips

3. Approval of Minutes

Mr. Phillips moved to approve the minutes of the April 8, 2008 meeting as presented. Seeing no objection, the Chair so ordered. The meeting minutes of March 27, 2008 were held.

Discussion and Possible Action

4. **Proposed Motion No. 2007-0585**

Mr. Gossett

A MOTION confirming the executive's appointment of Mark Issaacson, who resides in council district two, to the King County emergency management advisory committee, representing the King County department of natural resources and parks.

Deferred

5. **Proposed Motion No. 2007-0613**

Mr. von Reichbauer

A MOTION confirming the executive's reappointment of Ed Campbell, who resides in council district seven, to the King County emergency management advisory committee, representing the Port of Seattle.

Mr. Campbell was interviewed by the committee.

Mr. Phillips moved Amendment 1 and Title Amendment T-1. The amendments passed.

A motion was made by Mr. Phillips that this matter be Recommended Do Pass Substitute Consent. The motion carried by the following vote:

Votes: Yes: 3 - Mr. Gossett, Mr. von Reichbauer and Mr. Phillips

No: 0 Excused: 0

6. **Proposed Motion No. 2008-0103**

Ms. Hague and Mr. Phillips

A MOTION confirming the executive's appointment of Rob Spitzer, who resides in council district six, to the King County library system board of trustees.

Mr. Spitzer was interviewed by the committee. Bill Ptasek, Director, King County Library System,

responded to members' questions.

A motion was made by Mr. von Reichbauer that this matter be Recommended Do Pass Consent. The motion carried by the following vote:

Votes: Yes: 3 - Mr. Gossett, Mr. von Reichbauer and Mr. Phillips

No: 0 Excused: 0

7. Proposed Ordinance No. 2008-0174

Mr. Gossett and Mr. Phillips

AN ORDINANCE approving and adopting the collective bargaining agreement negotiated by and between King County and Technical Employees Association (Wastewater Treatment Division, Supervisors) representing employees in the department of natural resources and parks; and establishing the effective date of said agreement.

Beth Mountsier, Council Staff, briefed the committee. Alex Golan, Labor Negotiator, Labor Relations, Department of Executive Services, and Roger Browne, President, Technical Employees Association, Waste Water Treatment Division, responded to questions. Liz Ford, Labor Relations Manager, commented.

A motion was made by Mr. von Reichbauer that this matter be Recommended Do Pass Consent. The motion carried by the following vote:

Votes: Yes: 3 - Mr. Gossett, Mr. von Reichbauer and Mr. Phillips

No: 0 Excused: 0

8. Proposed Ordinance No. 2008-0202

Mr. Gossett and Mr. Phillips

AN ORDINANCE approving and adopting a memorandum of agreement negotiated by and between King County and the International Brotherhood of Teamsters Local 117 (Administrative Support Employees and Professional and Technical Employees) representing employees in the departments of adult and juvenile detention, executive services, development and environmental services, public health, natural resources and parks, and transportation; and establishing the effective date of said agreement.

Mike Alvine, Council Staff, briefed the committee and responded to questions. Karen Place, Labor Negotiator, Human Resources Division; Betty Sorbo, Union Representative, International Brotherhood of Teamsters, Local 117, and Spencer Thal, General Counsel, Local 117, responded to questions.

A motion was made by Mr. von Reichbauer that this matter be Recommended Do Pass Consent. The motion carried by the following vote:

Votes: Yes: 3 - Mr. Gossett, Mr. von Reichbauer and Mr. Phillips

No: 0 Excused: 0

9. Proposed Ordinance No. 2008-0205

Mr. Gossett and Mr. Phillips

AN ORDINANCE approving and adopting the collective bargaining agreement negotiated by and between King County and International Association of Fire Fighters, Local 2595 (Paramedics) representing employees in the department of public health; and establishing the effective date of said agreement.

Mike Alvine, Council Staff, briefed the committee and responded to questions. Andrea Coulson, President, International Association of Fire Fighters, Local 2595 and Jim Johnson, Labor Negotiator, Labor Relations, responded to questions.

A motion was made by Mr. von Reichbauer that this matter be Recommended Do Pass Consent. The motion carried by the following vote:

Votes: Yes: 3 - Mr. Gossett, Mr. von Reichbauer and Mr. Phillips

No: 0 Excused: 0

10. Proposed Ordinance No. 2008-0203

Mr. Gossett and Mr. Phillips

AN ORDINANCE approving and adopting the collective bargaining agreement negotiated by and between King County and Washington State Council of County and City Employees, Council 2, Local 2084SC-S (Superior Court - Supervisors (Wages Only)) representing employees in the superior court; and establishing the effective date of said agreement.

Mike Alvine, Council Staff, briefed the committee. Melissa Sprague, Superior Court, and Jim Meith Labor Negotiator, Labor Relations, responded to questions.

A motion was made by Mr. von Reichbauer that this matter be Recommended Do Pass Consent. The motion carried by the following vote:

Votes: Yes: 3 - Mr. Gossett, Mr. von Reichbauer and Mr. Phillips

No: 0 Excused: 0

11. Proposed Ordinance No. 2008-0230

Mr. Gossett and Mr. Phillips

AN ORDINANCE approving and adopting the collective bargaining agreement and memorandum of agreement negotiated by and between King County and International Federation of Professional and Technical Engineers, Local 17 (Court Reporters - Superior Court) representing employees in the superior court; and establishing the effective date of said agreement.

Mike Alvine, Council Staff, briefed the committee. Whitney Huff, Union Representative, IFPTE, Local 17 and Trish Murphy, Labor Negotiator, Labor Relations, responded to questions.

A motion was made by Mr. Phillips that this matter be Recommended Do Pass Consent. The motion carried by the following vote:

Votes: Yes: 3 - Mr. Gossett, Mr. von Reichbauer and Mr. Phillips

No: 0 Excused: 0

12. Proposed Ordinance No. 2008-0206

Mr. Gossett and Mr. Phillips

AN ORDINANCE approving and adopting the collective bargaining agreement negotiated by and between King County and International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers, Local 77 (Power) representing employees in the department of transportation; and establishing the effective date of said agreement.

Mike Alvine, Council Staff, briefed the committee. Jim Meith, Labor Negotiator, Labor Relations, Jerry Rutledge, Manager, Transit Division; and Don Guillot, Business Manager, IBEW, Local 77 responded to questions. Greg Nickfic, Shop Steward, IBEW, Local 77 was also in attendance.

A motion was made that this matter be Recommended Do Pass Consent. The motion carried by the following vote:

Votes: Yes: 2 - Mr. Gossett and Mr. Phillips

No: 0

Excused: 1 - Mr. von Reichbauer

13. Proposed Ordinance No. 2008-0188

Mr. Gossett

AN ORDINANCE adopting the revision of voting precincts of King County for the year 2008.

Mike Alvine, Council Staff, briefed the committee. Dave Wilson, GIS Analyst, King County Elections

Division, and Laird Hail, Technical Services Manager, King County Elections Division, responded to auestions.

A motion was made that this matter be Recommended Do Pass Consent. The motion carried by the following vote:

Votes: Yes: 2 - Mr. Gossett and Mr. Phillips

No: 0

Excused: 1 - Mr. von Reichbauer

14. Other Business

There was no further business to come before the committee.

15. Adjournment

The meeting was adjourned at 3:25 p.m.

Approved this	day of	·
		Clerk's Signature